JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

SUITE B
612 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043 T
(503) 9822151 (FAX)

October 8, 1997

via Fax and U.S. Mail

William J. LeMay

01l Conservation Division
2C40 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Order No. R-10879 (Case 11812; Application of the 0il
Conservation Division for an order requiring Polaris
Production Corp. to plug 19 wells in Lea County, New
Mexico)

Dear Mr. LeMay:

My client informed me that there are some minor mistakes in the
order: On page 5, {(2), the Pope Battery is in the W% of Section
36; on page 5, Y(3), the well Polaris testified about restoring to
production was the Priest Well No. 4 (API No. 30-025-09865),
loccated 660' FNL and 990' FWL of §1-1558-37E. We would ask that a
nunc pro tunc order be issued as to these matters. Polaris does
nct plan on appealing the order.

Very truly yours,

s

James Bruce

Atzorney for Polaris
?roduction Corp.



